
No Date  Company  Question  Response  Response date 
to the company 
 

1. 26 November 
2018 

FTMG 
Corporate 
Advisory 
Services 
 

Please forward to us the 
documents and information as 
discussed at briefing session. 
  
We would also like to know of 
the following: 
1] Which Professional Body does 
the Project Manager need to be 
registered with? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2] What are the minimum 
qualifications requirements of the 
team composition? 
 
 
 
 
 
3]·Do we have to do valuation of 
all the buildings? 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1] The requirement is for a 
suitably qualified and 
experienced Project 
Manager, no professional 
registration is specified but it 
would be an advantage to 
have registration with a 
recognised professional body 
relating to construction/build 
environment. 
 
 
2] The requirement is more of 
experience in the area of 
build environment. However 
the professional registration 
with the relevant professional 
body of each member is 
essential. 
 
3] Only those not already 
valuated by the college. This 
should be minimal as they 
have all implemented GRAP 
17. 
 

5 December 
2018 



2. 2018/11/29 YWNF May you kindly assist us with the 
following information: 
 

1. Your Database fields 
(column headings for 
reports) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Can we have access to 
the Mobile App  

 
 

3. User manual for the 
Mobile App and the Web 
back end 

 
4. Has the software been 

tested and what are the 
expected challenges and 
successes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

1.  The reports will be 
developed once the 
project commences. 
Attached is the IAR with 
the data sets marked in 
blue that are to be 
included in the audit. 
Note that in some cases 
the information is not 
available. These will be 
dealt with on a case by 
case basis 
 
 

2.  The Mobile App will be 
made available to the 
successful bidder 
 

3. - The Mobile App will be 
made available to the 
successful bidder 
 

4. - Challenges to be aware 
of are: 
*Data quality 
*Volumes to be 
synchronised to the 
handheld devices 
*Process of deployment 
and feedback process 
have to be simple and 
effective. 
 

13/12/2018 



 
5. Presentation 

 
6. Footprint list as 

discussed in the briefing 
7. Layout plan example as 

discussed in the briefing 
8. Is there any skills 

audit/data available 
regarding the 382 staff 
members that need to be 
trained an integrated in 
the project 

 
 

 
5. Presentation – see the 

attached. 
6. see the attached. 
 
7. see the attached. 
 

3. 2018/11/29 Ernst & Young 
Advisory 
Services (Pty) 
Ltd 

The above RFP refers.   I need 
clarification on the following: 

1. A vendor has been on-
boarded by DHET to 
implement Archibus.  We 
will work with the service 
provider but DHET will 
manage the 
implementation of the 
Archibus project and also 
manage the vendor 
appointed for the 
implementation. 

Could you kindly confirm this.   
 

 
 
1]  Yes That is correct 
 
 
 

5 December 
2018 

4. 2018/11/29 INDIGO GROUP  In connection with bid number 
DHET122 – Request for a 
proposal for the appointment of a 
suitable service provider to audit 
technical and vocational 
education and training colleges 

 
 
 
 
 
 

5 December 
2018 



immovable assets by the 
Department of Higher Education 
and Training, can you please 
clarify the following:  
 

1. Page 6 of 46: TVET 
GRAP 17 asset registers 
(2016) audited by the 
Auditor General are 
available for individual 
TVET colleges – Is this 
for colleges or 
Campuses?  

2. Page 4 of 46: See 
Annexure 1 for location 
details – can you please 
send us the Annexure 1  

3. Addendum – Will the 
department send any 
addendum for this RFP?   

 

 
 
 
 
 

1. There is one central 
college register with 
the details of each site 
at each college 
 
 
 
 

2. will be published on 
Friday, 7 December 
2018.  
 

3. Will be published on 
Friday, 7 December 
2018 amending a 
closing date 

 

5. 2018/12/03 AURECON 
GROUP 

 
1. With the total number of 

colleges being 50, 
campuses 254 and 
satellites 88, do you have 
a total square area for 
these facilities? Broken 
down as per the terms of 
reference?  

 
2. The tender also calls for 

a detailed condition 
assessment across the 
entire portfolio? This will 

 
1. This data is not 

available  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2. The department needs 

information about the 
condition of each 
building, each room, 

Sent to R 
Maokeng 
7 Dec 



be extremely expensive, 
will the department look 
at doing a high level 
assessment which 
provides an order of 
magnitude estimate for 
your requirements or is it 
compulsory to conduct 
the detailed 
assessments?  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. The payment terms 
indicate activity based 
payments? Some 
activities with take a 
substantial time, will the 
department consider 
interim milestone 
payments?  

 
 
 
 
 
 

and other immovable 
assets in TVET 
campuses to help the 
management  financial 
and planning 
decisions 
(prioritization).  We 
expect the supplier to 
use assisted build 
approach (train TVET 
personnel and use 
them in assessment of 
their own facilities) to 
reduce costs. ALSO 
NOTE that colleges 
are preparing detailed 
maintenance plans for 
all infrastructure. 
These are detailed to 
building level and not 
m² floorspace level 
 

3. This will complicate 
payment procedures 
as it will require to 
calculate how many 
milestones and how 
much per milestone. 
There are some 
activities such as 
training which will not 
take long time. A large 
percentage of Assets 
registers development 
can be done using the 
data which is already 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. What system does the 
department use to 
capture asset 
information, i.e. what will 
we be required to use for 
the same purpose?  

 
5. With respect to bar 

codes, what is the reason 
to barcode rooms which 
have no inherent asset 
value which can be 
added for accounting 
records?  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

in the department. 
Therefore, activate 
based payments is still 
the best approach for 
both parties.  
 
 

4. Archibus  
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. As shown in the 
document, the 
department has asked 
the individual colleges 
to install these 
barcodes and the 
supplier will only deal 
with a few which will 
not have them during 
assessment. These 
are needed to keep 
the records of TVET 
rooms such as name 
of the building, name 
of the room, 
ownership, the use, 
location, details about 
assessment, and 
maintenance. They 
will simplify data 
management in TVET 
infrastructure.  The 



 
 
 
 
 

6. Will the attendance 
register be circulated to 
all those who attended 
the briefing session?  

 
 

cost of procurement 
and installation will be 
met by individual 
colleges. 
 

6. Is was not circulated 

6. 2018/12/04 CSIR Please assist with clarity on the 
following:  
 
Pg.12 of 46 - Configure smart-
phone software/App that can 
be used to capture data 
We assume that the mobile App 
will link to an existing IMS Back-
end;  

1. Please indicate if this is 
the case: 

2. that the IMS exists and if 
so what is the name 
thereof?  

3. the IMS have already 
been configured to 
represent the 
organisational IAM 
context, I.e. Regions, 
Campuses, Facilities, etc. 

4. the mobile app will 
connect to the pre-
configured IMS and data 
will be captured against 
this configuration 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1-3. YES (This is to be done 
by the implementation 
partners prior to the start of 
the CA Project). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.YES (If point 1 is done 
correctly) 
 
 

13/12/2018 



5. the mobile app will have 
the ability to work offline 

6. which mobile platform is 
required for the mobile 
app; Windows, Andriod, 
iOS? 

 
Regards, 
Vickesh Bholai 
Project Manager: CSIR 
Implementation Unit 
 
 
 

 
5.YES 
 
6.Android or iOS 
 
 

7. 2018/11/26 Ernst & Young 
Advisory 
Services (Pty) 
Ltd  
 

Please see questions below 
regarding the above tender: 

1. Is Land required to be 
included as part of the 
scope i.e. ownership, 
measurement, etc 

2. Are we required to 
formulate a GRAP 
compliant IAR for each 
college or is only 1 
consolidated IAR 
required? 
 
 
 
 
 

3. I would like to request the 
IAR for DHET, this will 
enable us to perform an 
assessment of gaps and 
the costing thereof. 

 
 

1. These are already 
available in the GRAP 
Register 

 
2. The GRAP 17 register 

is already in place. 
What is required is 
that the Archibus 
Software produce 
GRAP 17 asset 
register for 2019 i.e. 
as part of college AFS 
process which runs 
Jan 2020 to June 
2020. 

3. The IAR template is 
attached with items 
marked in blue for the 
audit. Most of the 
property information is 

5 December 
2018 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. I would like to request a 
copy of the attendance 
register for the briefing 
session held on Friday, 
23 November 2018. 

 

already in the GRAP 
17 register. Note that 
in some cases the 
information will not be 
available and these 
will be dealt with on a 
case by case basis. 

4. The attendance 
register was not 
circulated 

 
 

8 2018/12/06 Aurecon Please find below additional 
queries to add to my existing list 

1. Extent and location of 
facilities i.e. do you have 
an indication of the 
number of buildings per 
college/campus/satellite?  

2. What is the availability of 
detailed drawings of 
facilities. Are any drawing 
available in any format? 

 
 

3. What format will the 
information be required in 
for importation into 
Archibus? 
 

4. Can you  provide details 
of current asset hierarchy 
and componentisation 
approach used? 
 

 
 

1.  Yes we have a list as 
per GRAP 17. Note 
these are limited 
information based on 
the GRAP standard 

2. We have some 
drawings which are 
outline sketches in 
word format (see 
example attached) 

 
3. Archibus can import 

from excel or MS SQL 
 
 
 

4. Consult the relevant 
NIAMMS as colleges 
do not as yet have a 
standard approach. 

 

 



 
5. Do you have any details 

of current condition rating 
scales? 

 

 
5. There is limited 

information available 
at this point. Colleges 
are preparing 2019 
maintenance plans 
which will have 
indicative rating scales 

 

9 2018/12/11 
16:05 

Blackjills  Good afternoon, 
 

1. I have been going 
through the tender 
adverts on 
etenders.gov.za and was 
hoping to be advised as 
to when the DHET122 
ERRATUM tender 
briefing is scheduled to 
take place as it stated to 
be taking place on the 
23rd of November 2018 
but the tender was only 
issued on the 07th of 
December 2018. I think 
there may have been an 
error there. 

 
Thank you in advance. 
 
Regards, 
Sive Buyeye 
Construction Manager 
 

Comment  
 

1. The tender was 
advertised on 9 
November 2018 and 
the briefing was on 23 
November 2018. The 
erratum was published 
on 7 December 2018 
therefore there is no 
erratum tender 
briefing scheduled 

Comment  

 


